

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name Teun Frederik BASTEMEIJER

Nationality Dutch

Date of Birth 12 July 1953

Sex Male Marital status Married

Residence Netherlands, France

Key Qualifications

Many years of international experience in urban and regional planning, institutional development, water supply and sanitation, urban water management and environment, integrated water resources management, water governance.

Skill capacities as strategic planner at different levels and facilitator of institutional processes in countries.

Worked in strategic advisory positions, currently as Chief Advisor at the Water Integrity Network

Management experience as country director for the Netherlands Development Organization, programme manager at IRC, Executive Secretary of the Streams of Knowledge (SoK) Coalition of WSS resource centres, Director Water Integrity Network, Berlin

Team leader of a range of evaluation missions; Good track record as advisor and consultant to different donor agencies; Extensive experience as trainer and workshop facilitator.

Education

MSc. Civil engineer/ Physical Infrastructure Planning and Hydraulics, University of Technology of Delft, The Netherlands, 1978 (Honours). Short Management courses on personnel management, leadership etc)

Languages

- Dutch, English, French (fluent in speaking and writing)
- Spanish (Good working knowledge and communications, writing skills b
- German (Basic, getting around)
- Swahili (Basic, getting around)



Countries of experience

Long terms assignments and posts abroad (In total about 15 years) Nicaragua, Tanzania, Madagascar, Germany

Short assignments, evaluations and periodic visits as programme manager:

- Europe: Denmark, France, Netherlands
- Africa: Benin, Burkina Faso, Ethiopia, Kenya, Niger, Côte d'Ivoire, Mali, Mauritania, Senegal, Sudan, Tanzania, Uganda.
- Asia: Vietnam, Laos, Cambodia, Pakistan, Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, Philippines,
- Latin America: Colombia, Bolivia, Ecuador, Honduras, Guatemala

Present position From late 2019 Water Partner at Water Partner Foundation. Initiator of Wise Water Development an emerging network focusing water for climate resilience at local level.

Experience record

2014-2019

Chief Advisor Strategy and Programmes, Water Integrity Network eV, Berlin, based in The Netherlands. Steering Committee member of the OECD Water Governance Initiative. Steering Committee Water Governance and Integrity Initiative Ethiopia.

milialive Emiopia

2008-2013 Director Water Integrity Network hosted by Transparency International, Berlin.

Built up the organisation from scratch to independent NGO with 10 staff at its head office in Berlin. Co-founded the OECD Water Governance Initiative.

2005 - 2008 Senior Regional Advisor water resource management/water and sanitation

services. Supported the development of corporate strategy and programme for the sector, inspiring country programmes in Latin America region. Participation in national roundtable on water and sanitation in Nicaragua. Support to regional

and country level water and sanitation networks (RRAS-CA, RASNIC,

RASHON). National level consultations in various countries. Internal strategic

advice (multi sector).

1998-2005 Senior Programme officer IRC responsible for 18 countries Resource Centre

Development Programme. Co-founded the STREAMS coalition, Acting

Executive Secretary until September 2003. Co-ordinated the STREAM project, an R&D programme on institutional development of national and international

sector resource centres in capacity building and information support. Coordinated IRC's contribution to the World Water Forum in 2000. Representing SoK in the organizing committee of African conference on

institutional reform in the water sector (Kampala 2001). Also carried out several

training assignments and consultancies, including organisation and management review of a national water utility. Policy advisor to DGIS concerning drinking water and sanitation. Sector advisor with Danida for



Burkina Faso.

During 2004, Cooperated with the Water Supply and Sanitation Collaborative Council to catalyse country level processes in Philippines, Sri Lanka, Bangladesh, Philippines, Burkina Faso in preparation of the global WASH Forum. Also co-coordinating process of establishing a multi country programme on Wastewater Agriculture and Sanitation for Poverty Alleviation

(WASPA) for secondary towns (Burkina Faso, Togo, Mali, Senegal, Nepal, Sri Lanka, Philippines and Bangladesh), in cooperation with IWMI.

1996-1997

Advisor to management team at the headquarters of the Netherlands Development Organisation (SNV), The Hague, The Netherlands. Developing improved planning and reporting procedures for the organization including about 30 country programmes and field offices. Also advising on preparation of annual plan and budget. During the same period, carried out a few short consultancy assignments for Danida.

1992 - 1996

Resident Director of the Netherlands Development Organization (SNV) in Tanzania. Carried responsibility for a multi-sector development programme composed of about 20 projects in three regions of Tanzania. The programme included integrated district development, small enterprise promotion, soil and water management projects, and traditional irrigation improvement programme. Launched an extremely successful programme promoting pro-poor sustainable tourism Hosted a ten day working visit of the late HRH Prince Claus of the Netherlands and his son HRH Prince William Alexander.

1985 - 1992

Programme Officer, IRC International Water and Sanitation Centre In charge of development of training and briefing programmes and of a number of knowledge development/research projects. Developed the international course package on "Management for Sustainability in Water Supply and Sanitation Programmes".

Member of the International Working Group on Operation and Maintenance of the Collaborative Council for the Drinking Water Supply and Sanitation subsector.

Carried out or participated in major evaluation and review missions of both urban and rural water supply, sanitation and public health programmes, several times as team leader.



1982 - 1985 Technical Advisor (expert), The United Nations Centre for Human Settlements

(UNCHS); Antananarivo, Madagascar.

Part of the project team for UNCHS in developing a n urban development plan and process for greater Antananarivo, the capital. Collaborated with the World

Bank in the preparation and implementation of the Madagascar Urban Development Project under the Ministry of Public Works. Did several studies relating to urban water management for the capital city. Relating to this, established a system to establish urbanization costs under different scenarios. Revised World Bank funded drainage project for Antananarivo for more

effectiveness at lower costs. Initiated implementation of a pilot project for

rehabilitation of urban slums in the lower parts of the city.

1980 - 1982 Associate expert, UNCHS, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania. Lecturer at the Institute

> of Lands, Department of Urban and Regional Planning. Lectured in the subjects of Planning and Environment, and Physical Infrastructure Planning.

1978-1980 Junior scientific staff member at Delft University of Technology, Civil

Engineering department, Polder development group, Research on

environmental issues in wetlands. Supervision of Msc Engineering students.

1976-1977 Teaching assistant. Delft University of Technology, Civil EngineeringDepartment,

Urban and regional Planning.

Short Missions and assignments (Selection)

0005 / 0005			
2005 to 2007	Various strategic support and	advicory miccione to	Rolly Dorll Echador and
といい いといけ	vandus sualedic subbuil and	auvioui v illioolulio iu	DUNIVIA. FEIU. LUUAUUN ANU

Honduras. Part of responsibilities as Senior regional advisor with SNV.

Annual bilateral sector support programme reviews with Danida in Burkina Faso 2000 to 2004

2002 Training of trainers course for financial management in community based water

supply and sanitation.

2002 Scoping studies on resource centre development in Bangladesh and Sri Lanka 2001

Evaluation of two DANIDA supported projects in Burkina Faso (Support to

organisational strengthening of ONEA, Urban Water Supply Programme for Small

towns).

2000 Evaluation of Danida supported national integrated water resources

management programme (GIRE) in Burkina Faso.

1999 Project Appraisal of Danida supported project with the national urban water

> and sanitation corporation (ONEA), Burkina Faso aiming to increase planning capacities and improve technical and financial performance of water supplies

for secondary towns.



1998 Two rural water supply and environment project identification missions for Finnida, Burkina Faso (Team leader)

With COWI consult, organization advice to national urban water supply and sanitation corporation (ONEA) in Burkina Faso (Team leader, HRD and strategic planning, benchmarking). Danida funded.

Training course on maintenance management for rural water supply with EIER/ETSHER/CEFOC in Burkina Faso)

Facilitation of national workshop on operation and maintenance for rural and urban water supply and sanitation (Niger)

1997 Mid-Term review of monitoring system for rural water and sanitation project,

Dosso Region, Niger

Facilitator National Seminar on Hygiene and Sanitation in Rural Water Supply

Programmes

Training course on maintenance management in Burkina Faso.

1996 Mid-term review of Danida-supported urban water supply project in Burkina

Faso (Team member)

1991-1992 Several monitoring missions to Pakistan on behalf of Dutch development

cooperation.

1990 Evaluation of UNICEF rural water supply and sanitation programme, team

leader, Mali

1990 Appraisal of two rural water supply and sanitation projects respectively in

Baluchistan and North West Frontier Province, team leader, Pakistan

1989 Advice to the Novib (co-)financed urban slum improvement/sanitation project in

Phnom Penh, Vietnam

1989 Evaluation of the Finnida funded Hanoi Urban Water Supply Project, team

leader Vietnam

1989 Two visits to Pakistan to participate in the preparation of World Bank

sponsored strategic investment plans for rural water supply and sanitation, Punjab, Sindh Baluchistan and North West Frontier Province Pakistan

1988 Identification mission in preparation of field studies concerning maintenance of

rural water supplies, Niger, Burkina Faso

1988 Evaluation of DGIS supported primary health care project in Atacora region,

Benin



1988	Advice on capacity development and training in the UNICEF supported national rural water supply and sanitation programme in Vietnam, several provinces in the northern and the southern part of the country, Vietnam
1987	Advice to Dutch funded primary health care project and the ARPON irrigation improvement programme on bilharzia prevention and institutional aspects of village drinking water supply and sanitation in Segou region, Mali
1987	Evaluation of Danida funded village water supply programmes in Mbeya, Iringa, Ruvuma in Tanzania (team leader)
1987	Evaluation mission concerning Novib/Oxfam supported urban waste management and sanitation project in Phnom Penh, team leader, Kampuchea

Publications

- Selected publications: Maintenance systems for rural water supplies (IRC publication, 1986),
 Drinking water source protection, a review of environmental factors affecting community water
 supplies (IRC publication 1991), Serving the Water and Sanitation Sector, Resource centre
 experiences, developments and trends (IRC,2002
- Over the years, wrote and contributed to a range of papers on themes relating to sustainability
 of water supply and sanitation services.